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Meng Yan

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 3:16 PM
To: assignments; admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: PRI for  FBP8915A – Our Insured: SHB 656 C on 07/06/2022  Our Ref: 

D22001767MFSH/STRIDES/EW/TPD-1
Attachments: PRI 1st cap.pdf

Categories: Red Category

Ref: TAX/06/22/2025 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: FBP8915A 
Insured: SHB656C 
Workshop: Albert Motor Supply Pte Ltd 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 3:23 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; yenleng.phua@ksteoptr.com; 
Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI for FBP8915A – Our Insured: SHB 656 C on 07/06/2022 Our Ref: D22001767MFSH/STRIDES/EW/TPD-1 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen,  
 
For PRI.  
 
Thank you and Regards, 
Joanne Tan 
Motor Claims 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848 Fax: 6507 
3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
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Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
 

From: yenleng.phua@ksteoptr.com <yenleng.phua@ksteoptr.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 11:21 am 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRS Your ref: SHB 656 C; Our ref:A409-ACC-46191.22/yl 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please find attached the PRS for your immediate attention. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards 
Yen Leng 
 
M/s Teo Keng Siang LLC 
111 North Bridge Road 
#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza 
Singapore 179098 
Tel:6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676 
 
PLEASE NOTE : This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged and/or confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by return email and delete the original message.  Thank you. 
 
 


